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North Arm.
Falkland Islands.

IOth January, 1924.

Sir,
I beg to request permission to commence dipping on the

20th February.
A number of sheep have to be shipped on and off Speedwell
Island during the summer, and certain blocks of g land have to
be cleared in order to make room for them. All this entails
a considerable amount of extra work,and as I desire to proceed
to England by the steamer leaving Stanley on the 31 st March,
and cannot of course do so until dipping is finished, I should
be very much obliged if leave to start ten days early could
possibly be granted.

I am
Sir,

your obedient servant,

The Chief Inspector of Stock,
Stanley.


